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TO: All Staff With PG&E Assignments
FROM: Darrel Mitchell

SUBJECT: Title 206

DATE: September 9, 1988

The following two applications of Title 206 have recently been agreed to by PG&E
and Local 1245.

1) Consistent with classifications that have automatic progression and are not
subject to bidding under Title 205, Assistant Operator and Operator-In-Training
shall be treated as the same classification..

2) An 206.3 "on paper" option may only be used if there are no next lower
classifications at the headquarters of the involved employee.

For example, the classification of Apprentice Fitter has five classifications
that are listed as next lower. If any of the five classifications are at the
headquarters of the Apprentice Fitter to be demoted, then such employee's 206.3
options would be limited to the classifications at the headquarters. If there
are not any of the five jobs at the headquarters, the employee may then demote
"on paper" to a lower classification and then consider the resulting 206.4
option.




